From: Stephen Mixer

Sent: 08 June 2023 10:19

To: Planning Department <Planning.Department@north-norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planting Plan fee

Attached is a plan showing the boundary treatments for planning reference CD/23/PF/21/1153 to
discharge condition 4 - Boundary Treatments.

The plan contains the following annotations.

A: West Side - 2 rows of natural hedging with 5 plants per metre.

B: North Side - There is a covrnent in place preventing planting on this boundary.
C: West Side - Pre Existing self planted Natural Hedge.

D: Access point through hedge

Please can you confirm when | should make the p[payment to discharge the condition.

Regards
Stephen
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